
From: Moore, Ronald K. 
Sent: 2/12/2013 5:14:55 PM 
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filings@a-klaw.com (filings@a-klaw.com); Middlekauff, Charles (Law) 
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(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
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Cc: Moore, Ronald K. (RKMOORE@gswater.com) 
Bcc: 
Subject: R11-05-005 Renewables: NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY 

To All Parties of Record in R.l 1-05-005 and BYES GO 96-B Service List: 

Please find attached Bear Valley Electric Company's (U 913-E) Notice of Availability for its 
Advice Letter 277-E, Purchase and Sale Agreement for Renewable Energy Credits between 
Golden State Water Company and Iberdrola Renewables, LLC. This Advice Letter is 
being served electronically via this e-mail today, February 12, 2013. 

(See attached file: Advice Letter 277-E Notice of Availability and Advice Letter 277-E Notice 
of Availability Certificate of Service) 

Hard copies are being served via First Class Mail to parties without email service and 
undeliverable email addresses. 

Ronald Moore 
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Golden State Water Company DBA Bear Valley Electric Service 

Telephone (909) 394-360 ext. 682 

Ronald.Moore@gswater.com 

This message and any attached documents contain certain information from American States 
Water Company and its subsidiary companies that may be confidential and/or privileged. If you 
are not the intended recipient, you may not read, copy, distribute or use this information. If you 
have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail 
and then delete this message. 
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